VIKASH KUMAR

PERSONAL PROFILE

Highly Qualified Legal Researcher with LL.M from Galgotias University, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh. Impeccable writing and legal citation abilities to support comprehensive and redable research outcomes. I am interested in research and academic field. I assure to apply my legal knowledge to real-life situations and help in organization growth.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

- Legal Research
- Article and Content Writing
- Drafting
- Decision Making and Problem Solving
- Communication Skills: Clarity, Concision, Convincing, Negotation.
- Human Resource Management
- Talent Assesment

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: kumarvikash13vk@gmail.com Phone: 8510846600, 9354117443

ONLINE COURSES

- Pursuing Certificate Course on Statistical Package for Social Science (SPSS) from udemy, 2022 (Advance Research Course)
- Certificate Course on General Course on IPR conducted by WIPO, Geneva 2019.
- Certificate Course on Advanced legal Drafting, from Rostrum conducted by Alkemia Legal Education Venture Ltd, 2018.
- Certificate Course on-COP-24 International
 Climate Change, conducted by IARC Center for UN.
- Certificate Course on **Better Leader Richer Life** conducted by University of Pennsylvania, 2014.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor

GN Group of Institutions | September 2022 - Ongoing

- Teaching Subjects like Research Methodology, Contract Law II, Law & Media, Administrative Law, Drafting, Pleading & Conveyancing, etc
- Coordinator of BA.LL.B 3rd Year
- Working with Research and Moot Court Committee

Assistant Professor

HIMT Group of Institutions | November 2021 - August 2022

- Taught Subjects like Research Methodology, IPR, ADR, etc
- Coordinator of BA.LL.B Final Year
- Convener Legal Aid Cell
- Worked with the research and placement cell of the College

Prosecution Specialist

Arctic Invent| January 2020- October 2020

- Manage, Protect and Enforce Portfolios of IPR
- Research on Various IPR topics and legal issues
- Monitoring and Handling Trademark Filings
- Team Representation on IPR Issues

Legal Research Intern

IPRSRG| June 2019- December 2019

- Content Writing on Current IPR Issues
- Handling Trademark Cases
- Trademark Clearance Search
- Patent Prior Art Search
- Assisting Seniors on Assigned Matters Related to IPR

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

1: Galgotias University

Master of Law (LL.M) | August 2020 - Sep 2021 (Corporate Specialization)

2: Indian Law Institute PG Diploma IPR| Aug 2019 - Aug 2020

3: Sharda University BBA.LLB: Aug 2014 - May 2019

4: Bihar School of Examination Board Intermediate (12th): April 2012 - May 2014

5: Bihar School of Examination Board Secondary School (10th): March 2011 - March 2012

ACHIVEMENTS

- Awarded First Position in National Essay Writing Competition by Symbiosis Law School.
- Awarded Second Position in GNLU Essay Writing Competition by Gujarat National Law University.
- Awarded with Star Performer Certificate by International Model United Nation (IMUN), August, 2021.
- Successfully Competed the "Educational Quiz on NCC (National Cadet Corps) Unit Exam with 100%.
- Participated in webinar on "Evolution of Libaries in Commemoration of World Heritaze Day" organized by Justice Basheer Ahmed Sayeed College for Women, Tamil Nadu.
- Quater Finalist at 2nd Delhi Metropolitan Education Moot Court Competition, 2018.

PAPER PRESENTATION

Presented Paper on "Ethical Consideration of Using Technology in ADR" at International Conference on ADR nad Technology, organized by ADR HOC in collaboration with I, DT & ADR and Technology, Brazil on May 16, 2021.

Presented Paper on" The Role of Legal Aid and Legal Clinic in Bridging the Gap between Theory and Pratical" at International Conference on Clinical Legal Education: Pedagogical Innovation & Teaching Practices, Challenges & Opportunity" organized by Galgotias University on 12th March, 2022.

Research Paper Present in "Two Day National Level Conference on Protection of Traditional Knowledge and Biodiversity: Problems and Prospects" organized by Hidayatullah National Law University, on July 27-28,2022 (Paper Titled: Anatomizing a Regal View of Biodiversity and Extinct Traditional Knowledge in India)

Research Paper Presented in "One Day National Seminar on Public Health Care System in India: Issues and Challenges" organized by Shankarrao Chavan Law College Pune (affiliated from Savitri Phule Pune University), on 17th September, 2022 (Paper Titled: Idealistic Approach of Public Health Policies in Context of Anatomizing the Plausibility of Constitutional Sageguards in India: A Critical Overview)

PROJECT

Dissertation Project

Galgotias Univesity, 2020 - 2021

Regulations and Permission on use of Drones and Others Unmanned Weapons under Indian and International Humanitarion Law.

PAPER PUBLICATIONS

Software Protection under IP Regime, Published in a book titled Role of Intellectual Property Rights in Economic Growth: Prospects and Challenges, Publisher Bharti Publication, ISBN: 978-93-90818-129, 1st Edition 2021.

MCX Stock Exchange Ltd & Ors v. National Stock Exchange of India Case No_13/2009, Social Science Research Network, ISSN: 1156-5068.

Rise of Arbitration in Financial Sector, Social Science Research Network, ISSN: 1156-5068.

Protection of Indigenous Rice Variety and Agriculture Innovation under GIs Act and PPVFR Act, Agriculture Economics E-journal (SSRN), ISSN: 1156-5068.

Exploring the Aspects of Need of Patenting, Intellectual Property: Patent E-journal (SSRN), ISSN: 1156-5068.

Analysis of the Provisions of Consumer Protection Act 2019 and Lacunas of Previous Act, Jus Imperator, ISSN: 2456-9666.

Need of Artificial Intelligence in Indian Legal System, Law and Social Issues, ISBN: 978-10960-4211.

Pornographic Ban is an Immature Step, Scholars Paradise, ISBN: 978-10999-68808.

Constitutional Framework on Right to Food, the World Journal on Juristic Policy, ISSN: 2349-5044.

An Examination of Right to Protest, International Journal of Legal Research, ISSN: 2349-8463.

Need of Compensation Law on Victimology (Right of Victim & Victim's Compensation, Legal Mirror, ISSN: 254-6216

An End to Terminal Suffering should be Legalized or Not (Right to Die), Legal Mirror, ISSN: 254-6216.

Research Paper Presented on "3rd International E-Conference on Environment Climate Change and Sustainability", organized by Institute of Professional Excellence and Management (IPEM Law Academy), on 15th October 2022 (Paper Titled:-Burgeoning Technocratic Vicissitude A Way for Hollow Environmental Structure in India: A Succinct Overview)

Research Paper Presented at International Conference on "Law & Society", organized by Reva University in collaboration with the Staffordshire University, United Kingdom, on 2nd December 2022 (Paper Titled:- A Holistic Persual of Juvenile Deliquency & Wanton Augmentation in Social Suffering: Disseminating the Primary Causes, Role of Juvenile Detention Centers & Status of Criminal Justice)

Research Paper Presented at International Conference on "Constitutional Law & Human Rights", organized by AGISS Research Institute and Aligarh Muslim University, on 11th December 2022 (Paper Titled: Entrancing the Historical Outlook of Constitutional Paradigm in India: Analyzing the Notion of a Veritable Democratic Institution in the Light of Miscellaneous Judicial Reforms)

Research Paper Presented at International Conference on "Rights of Women, Children, and Human Rights in the 21st Century", organized by Law Mantra in collaboration with Maharashtra National Law University and Himachal Pradesh National Law University, held on 24th December 2022 (Paper Titled: Epistemology Concerning the Augmentation of Social Quandary and Despondency: A Careful Persual of Marital Rape in the Light of Social Injustice in India"

Research Paper Presented at 13th International Conference on Global Information & Business Strategies, organized by Gittarattan International Business School, held on 28th - 29th January 2023 (Paper Titled: Impact of Artificial Intelligence in Arbitration: A Critical Analysis).

Research Paper Presented at 18th International Conference on Transforming Management Practices & Processes for Economic Development & Societal Welfare, organized by Prestige Institute of Management & Research, held on 25th - 26th February 2023, (Paper Titled: Analysing Benefits of Artificial Intelligence Tools in Arbitration).

Research Paper Presented at the International Symposium on "Remaking Criminology: Contemporary Insights from the Criminal Justice System", organized by Delhi Metropolitan Education affiliated to GGSIU, Delhi, held on 17th - 18th March 2023 (Paper Titled: Severe Quandary Concerning the Burgeoning of Digital Delinquencies: A Dynamic Approach)

LANGUAGES

- ENLISH FLUENT
- HINDI NATIVE

IT SKILLS:- MS WORD, EXCEL, POWERPOINT

PAPER PUBLICATIONS

Practical Approach of Legal Aid Cells In Anatomizing Multifarious Rights of a Law Student in India, Published in a Journal Titled WHITE BLACK LEGAL, Volume 2, Issue 13, (ISSN:2581-8503)

Using Trademark without Registration Analysing the Effect on Subsequently Registered Trademark User, Published in a Journal Titled International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts, Volume 10, Issue 6, June 2022, (ISSN: 2320-2882)

Gut-Wrenching Effervescence of Discombobulated Medical System on the Public Health: Analyzing the State of Severe Dilemma Concerning Inefficient Regulation of Public Health Care Policies in India, Published in the Book Titled: "Public Health Care System in India: Issues and Challenges", of Shankarrao Chavan Law College, Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University), (ISBN: 978-93-5773-916-0)

A Holistic Perusual of Juvenile Delinquency & Wanton Augmentation in Social Suffering: Disseminating the Primary Causes, Role of Juvenile Detention Centres & Status of Criminal Justice, Abstract published in Reva University "Abstract Book" on 2nd December 2022, Page No. 34.

Burgeoning Technocratic Vicissitude Paving a Way for Hollow Environmental Structure in India: A Succinct Overview, Published in the journal titled: "IPEM LAW JOURNAL", of IPEM LAW ACADEMY, page no 13-16, Vol. 6 December 2022 (ISSN: 2581-3129)

Anatomizing a Regel View of Biodiversity and Extinct Traditional Knowledge in India, Published in the book titled, "Rights, Nature and Sustainability) Chapter 2, Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur (ISBN: 978-81-957449-2-3)

CONFERENCE, FDP & WORKSHOPS

Attended Faculty Development Programme (ONE WEEK) on "Multi-Disciplinary Approaches to Legal Epistemology", held at Maharashtra National Law University, Aurangabad, from June 19 to June 25, 2022.

Attended Faculty Development Programme (ONE WEEK) on "Contemporary Trends in Pedagogies For Law Teaching and In Legal Research: A New Hope and Expectation", held at Amity University, Gwalior, from July 22 to July 28, 2022.

Attended Faculty Development Program (ONE WEEK) on "Gender Research and Social Change" held at Bennett University, from July 27 to August 3, 2022.

Attended Faculty Development Program (ONE WEEK) on "Changing Dimension of Legal Education in Contemporary Era" held at K.R. Mangalam University, from August 8th to August 13th, 2022.

Attended Faculty Development (ONE WEEK) on "Fundamental of Legal Research Methodology and its Changing Contours in Contemporary Era" held at Marathwada Mitra Mandal's Shankarao Chavan Law College (affiliated with Savitribai Phule Pune University) from 16th October to 22nd October 2022)

Attended Online Lecture (ONE WEEK) on "Human Rights" held at Central University of Karnataka from 12th December to 18th December 2022)